



Helen Wade
Clerc y Cyngor – Clerk & Financial Officer
Telephone: 01244 545412
07842 331876

85 Penymynydd Road
Pen-y-ffordd
Flintshire
CH4 0LF

Email: helen.wade412@btinternet.com

Dear residents,

You are invited to attend the Meeting of Nannerch Community Council at the Memorial Hall, Nannerch on Thursday 5th April 2018 at 7pm.

Yours faithfully,

Helen Wade
Clerc to Nannerch Community Council



Agenda

1. Public participation
2. To consider accepting apologies for absence
3. To record declaration of Interests from members in any item to be discussed
4. To confirm and sign the Minutes of the last meeting 1st March 2018

- 5. To receive police update and raise any matters**
- 6. To receive Streetscene update and raise any matters**
- 7. To update on items from last meeting**
 - 7.1 To consider the options for Telephone Kiosk interior work
 - 7.2 To receive update on set-up of website
 - 7.3 To receive update on creating a business plan
 - 7.4 To consider funding options for Nannerch Play Area
 - 7.5 To review adequacy of broadband in Nannerch
 - 7.6 To receive update on signage for defibrillator
 - 7.7 To consider requests for financial assistance
- 8. Planning**

To consider:

 - 8.1 **Planning applications received by Flintshire County Council**
 - 8.2 **Planning decisions received by Flintshire County Council**
 - 8.3 **Planning appeals received by Flintshire County Council**
- 9. Clerk's Update - Correspondence and other items**
 - 9.1 To begin preparations for the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) requirement
 - 9.2 To confirm appointment of internal auditor for the 2017/18 accounts
 - 9.3 To receive notice of Mr Derek Doran standing down as Community Governor at Ysgol Nannerch V.C. Primary School
 - 9.4 To discuss the role of Community Councils
 - 9.5 To receive decision on election to accept or forgo payment of mandatory Member allowances from the Councillors who did not complete for the last Meeting
 - 9.6 To receive receipts and payments for 2017/18
 - 9.7 To receive bank reconciliations as at 31st March 2018
 - 9.8 To confirm final budget outturn for 2017/18
 - 9.9 To complete a survey for Wales Audit Office
 - 9.10 To receive opportunity to give views for consultation on proposed revision of Planning Policy Wales
 - 9.11 To consider training events available this month
 - 9.12 To discuss the requirement of apologies for absence
- 11. To receive and consider Village items**
 - 11.1 AED Check
 - 11.2 To discuss the calibration of the Village defibrillator
- 12. To receive list of payments**